From: ARLOW Allan

To: SCOTT Annette
Subject: FW: UM 1829, UM 1830, UM 1831, UM 1832 and UM 1833
Date: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 8:26:01 AM

From: Irion Sanger [mailto:irion@sanger-law.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2017 4:47 PM

To: ARLOW Allan; KIRKPATRICK Traci

Cc: ANDRUS Stephanie; leslie.freiman@edpr.com; dockets@mrg-law.com; ANDRUS Brittany; MOSER
Nolan; irion@sanger-law.com; denise.saunders@pgn.com; jordan@mrg-law.com; will.talbott@edpr.com;

Sidney Villanueva; Lisa Rackner
Subject: UM 1829, UM 1830, UM 1831, UM 1832 and UM 1833

Judges Kirkpatrick and Arlow

The Complaints and Portland General Electric Company request that the Prehearing
Conference scheduled for tomorrow, June 7, be rescheduled for early July so that the parties
can pursue settlement discussions. Both the Complainants and PGE are available on July 5
and 6, and ask that the Prehearing Conference be re-scheduled on one of those dates, if

available.

Irion Sanger
Sanger Law pc
1117 SE 53rd Ave
Portland, OR 97215

503-756-7533 (tel)
503-334-2235 (fax)

irion@sanger-law.com

This e-mail (including attachments) may be a confidential attorney-client communication or
may otherwise be privileged and/or confidential and the sender does not waive any related
rights and obligations. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or the information it
contains by other than an intended recipient is unauthorized. If you believe that you may have
received this e-mail in error, please destroy this message and its attachments, and call or email

me immediately.
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